

PORTFOLIO

Over 19 years experience as a creative graphic designer and illustrator.

My strong interpersonal skills feed my ability to work well with all kinds of clients, from conception through completion, with proven results. I'm creatively driven and strategically focused on finding the right design solutions for every challenge. I enjoy seeing my clients pleased with the final product that best delivers their message.

EXPERIENCE

Art Director, The Anderson Group

Sinking Spring, PA

2007 - Present

Brand steward and designer on the Bank of America Merchant Services account, which supports ten client team members and nets \$485,000 annually. Also develop solutions for the pet, non-profit and building industries.

Freelance, Miller Graphic Design and Illustration

1996 - Present

Projects of all scopes for a variety of clients including, SAP, Carsonia Craft Beer & Wine Amusement, Pipedream Marketing and Design, Henson Sports Group, American Music Theatre and The Children's Workshop.

Designer, Graco Baby Products, Inc. via The Boss Group

Exton, PA

Fall 2006 - Summer 2007

Illustrated and designed instruction manuals.

Graphic Designer, Centerline Graphics & Marketing

Kennett Square, PA

Summer 2003 - Fall 2006

Designed marketing material including corporate identities, brochures, and direct mail for clients from start-up companies to large corporations like Calico Corners.

Graphic Designer, Slocum Blatt Advertising

Fleetwood, PA

Fall 1999 - Spring 2003

Designed print material for various clients from Sodexo food services to financial institutions.

Graphic Designer, The A.M. Best Company

Oldwick, NJ

Summer 1997 - Fall 1999

In-house marketing designer in the insurance industry.

SKILLS

Proficient in:

- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Prezi
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Production processes, both traditional and digital

Working knowledge of:

- Dreamweaver and Flash
- HTML
- Workamajig (Time management software)

EDUCATION

BFA Communication Design

Kutztown University 1997



GRAPHIC DESIGN ILLUSTRATION

1 EARL GABLES COURT
MT. PENN, PA 19606
610.779.7220 | C: 610.331.6109
ROB@MILLERDESIGNILLUS.COM